

United States District Court
Northern District of California

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

UNITED STATES,
Plaintiff,
v.
ERIC POTRATZ,
Defendant.

Case No. 15-CR-00236-LHK-1

VERDICT FORM

COUNT ONE

We, the Jury, find the defendant ERIC POTRATZ,
 NOT GUILTY GUILTY

of Distribution of Anabolic Steroids, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1), as charged in Count One of the Indictment.

COUNT TWO

We, the Jury, find the defendant ERIC POTRATZ,
 NOT GUILTY GUILTY

of Introduction of a Misbranded Drug into Interstate Commerce, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 331(a), 333(a)(2), as charged in Count Two of the Indictment.

United States District Court
Northern District of California

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

COUNT THREE

We, the Jury, find the defendant ERIC POTRATZ,

NOT GUILTY GUILTY

of Introduction of an Unapproved New Drug into Interstate Commerce, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 331(d), 333(a)(2), as charged in Count Three of the Indictment.

COUNT FOUR

We, the Jury, find the defendant ERIC POTRATZ,

NOT GUILTY GUILTY

of Misbranding a Drug While Held for Sale, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 331(k), 333(a)(2), as charged in Count Four of the Indictment.

COUNT FIVE

We, the Jury, find the defendant ERIC POTRATZ,

NOT GUILTY GUILTY

of Failure to Register Drug Establishment, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 331(p), 333(a)(2), as charged in Count Five of the Indictment.


FOREPERSON

DATED: 8/24/17